
From: Lee, Willie 
Sent: Saturday, May 09, 2009 12:31 PM 
To: Dwyer, James 
Subject: FW: Tritium Questions 
Attachments: Tritium RAI Response -recon.DOC 
 
Here is the latest information from Wal-Mart. I have not looked closely at the revised TES 
numbers but will do so on Monday. 
 

From: Rich Dailey [mailto:Rich.Dailey@wal-mart.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 6:26 PM 
To: Willie Lee 
Subject: Tritium Questions 
 
 

Willie  
Per your request, attached are our final reconciliation of numbers for the reports leading up to the 1/29/09 
final, our assessment of the level of management in attendance at the April 2004 meeting with Isolite, and 
our actions to gain access to stores that were indicated to have TES but which we no longer own or 
occupy. Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 

<<Tritium RAI Response -recon.DOC>>  

 

Rich Dailey, Senior Director  
Environmental Management & Support  
Phone 479-204-9914 Fax 479-204-9675  
Rich.Dailey@wal-mart.com  

Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.  
1300 SE 8th Street  
Bentonville, AR 72716-0605  
Save money. Live better.  

 

 

********************************************************************** This 
email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 
destroy it immediately. 
********************************************************************** Wal-
Mart Confidential 
**********************************************************************  
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